Jublic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 18, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement |
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 070329-TX - Petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No.
4722 from Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius
Communications to Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request for waiver
of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

On July 17, 2007, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-07-
0587-PAA-TX, made final and effective on August 13, 2007, by Consummating Order No. PSC-
07-0684-CO-TP, approving the following actions:

o transfer and name change of CLEC Certificate No. 4722 from Xspedius Management Co.
of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications to Time Warner Telecom of

Florida, L.P.; and
e waiver of the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

Staff h pleted all actions required in this docket. Therefore, Docket No. 070329-
TX should be £losed pdministratively.

ok 1o Choer (18107 A

=

o

7

e

o

=

Cc:  Victor McKay (GCL) Hoo=
Melinda Watts (CMP) &2

DOCUMTNT NUMBIR - DATE
08543 SEPI9s
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




